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September 15, 2016 FTD-010

Prime Marine Services, Inc.
312 S. Bernard Road
Broussard, LA 70518

Reference: Friendship Trail Demolition Project

Dear Paul,

On July 30, 2016 Hillsborough County issue the certificate of completion for the
demolition of the Friendship Trail Bridge. The removal of the 13,770 feet long bridge
was completed three months earlier than the contract completion date. Prime
Marine was an integral part of project team that enabled the safe and successful
completion of the project.

American Bridge selected the Prime 24” hydraulic shear to cut the concrete piles that
supported the bent caps. The performance of the Prime 24” hydraulic shear was
outstanding. During the demolition of bridge, the Prime 24” hydraulic shear was used
to cut over 1200- 18”x 18" concrete piles and remove 252- concrete bent caps. Prime
Marine’s customer service was above and beyond what we typically see with
equipment vendors. Prime Marine minimized any idle equipment cost by responding
immediately to service calls.

Prime Marine Services will continue to be American Bridge’s first choice when
considering the use of hydraulic concrete or steel cutting tools.

Sincerely,
Ky Hagen

Raymond F Hagen
Sr. Project Manager
American Bridge Company
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